ANNEX 1

Jonathan Smith

From: Mike <! o he@york.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 October 2023 15:42

To: Jonathan Smith

Subject: RE: Gray's Court Hotel

Dear Mr Smith,

We have no records of any complaints of any description being made about Gray’s
Court Hotel since September 2022.

Kind regards,

Mike

| Environmental Protection Manager
-City of York Council |

Public Protection

From: Jonathan Smith <J.Smith@popall.co.uk>

Sent: 30 October 2023 15:32

To. 2, Mike < hYe@york.gov.uk>

Cc: Jonathan Smith <J.Smith@popall.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Gray's Court Hotel

Apologies Mike the dates | reference as September 2023 should in fact be September 2022.
Could you reply but with that modified date.

Many thanks.

Sent from Cutl

ww.popall.co.uk

coand 18244, i which are

From:_ , Mike <~
“ent: Monday, October 30, 2045 1:54:42 PM
0! Jonathan Smith < .Smith@popall.co.uk>
Subject: Gray's Court Hotel




Dear Mr Smith,

We have no records of any complaints of any description being made about Gray’s
Court Hotel since September 2023.

Kind regards,

| Environmental Protection Manager
City cf York Caunc!i | Public Protection

Privacy Notice
City of York Council respects your privacy. For details of the information we collect, how we use it
and who we may share it with, please visit https://www.vork.gov.uk/privacy
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Help protect the environment! please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. It is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s}, please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and
destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the content of this communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your personal data, please visit

https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy
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Help protect the environment! please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and legally privileged. it is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohsb;ted and may be
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
https://www.vork gov.uk/privacy




Jonathén Smith

crom: Jonathan Smith

Sent: 27 October 2023 13:09

To: " =@york.gov.uk

Cc information.governance@york.gov.uk

Subject: RE: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street,

York, YO1 7JH - PCX:000029000000664

Apologies Mike | set out below an amended request with just the last sentence changed.

We would be grateful if you could provide us with, as a Freedom of Information Request, details of any
complaints that have been made in respect of public nuisance since the response to our last FOI on 27"
September 2023 (whether that be noise, smells, lighting etc) by businesses or local residents in respect of
the Grays Court Hotel, Grays Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH. We would also be grateful if,
when you reply, you could confirm from how many different addresses these complaints have come from.
We are not asking for the addresses themselves but, rather, simply the number of different addresses

-these complaints have come from since 27" September 2023. Could we also receive confirmation if any
urther complaints have been received if they have come from the same household(s) who complained on
22/8/18, 24/8/2020, 17/1/22 and 29/4/22 please?

From: Jonathan Smith

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 1:01 PM

To: : @vyork.gov.uk

Cc: information.governance@york.gov.uk

Subject: RE: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -
PCX:000029000000664

Mike

You kindly provided ups with the attached in responses to a freedom of information request we made on 5"
3eptember 2023.

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
these complaints have come from since 27" September 2023. Could we also receive confirmation if any
further complaints have been received if they have come from the same household(s) who complained in
the previous 4 years details of which you sent to us on 27rth September 2022.

Many thanks

From: smit
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 10:13 AM
To:




Subject: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -
PCX:000029000000664

Thanks Mike

From: AU, Vike -~ Dyork.gov.ul>

Sent: Friday, March 17,202 " U8 AM

To: Jonathan Smith <J.Smif’  popall.co.uk>

Cc: Information Governan:= - CYC <information.governance@york.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Reference €' 11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -

Dear Mr Smith,
| can confirm that ali these complaints are for the same complainant.
Regards,

Mike = ' | Public Protection Manager
City of York Council | Public Protection

From: Information Governance - CYC <information.governance @vork.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2023 15:16

To: Jonathan Smith <}.Smith@popall.co.uk>

Ce: o Mike < @vyork.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -

Dear Mr Smith,

Please see attached our response to your further request which was sent on
04.10.2022 at 14:01.

Kind regards,
James

Please send all correspondence to the team email, information.governance@york.gov.uk and not
to my personal one.

Regards
James | Information Governance Advisor.
t: 145 | e: information.governance@york.gov.uk

City of York Council | Corporate Governance Team
West Offices | Station Rise | York YO1 6GA
www.yerk.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork

You can find information about how the Corporate Governance Team uses your
personal information at



§
£

hitps:i/www.york.gov.uk/privacy/CorporateGovernanceTeam
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From: Jonathan Smith <).Smith@popall.co.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2023 13:54

To: Information Governance - CYC <information.governance @vork gov.uk>

Cc Ui ke < o ‘@vyork.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -

This email Qtiginated} from ou{tside;icfthg;orgaﬂisatien. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,
| refer to my email below, and should be grateful for a response as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan

Vowww.popall.co.uk

78244). - professioral ; o are

t and privileged. it you receive it in error please iell the

From: Jonathan Smith

Sent: 28 September 2022 17:09

To: informa®ion.governance@vyork.gov.uk

Subject: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -

“ear Mike,

Many thanks for your response to my Freedom of Information Request.



From:-Jonathan Smith

Sent: 28 September 2022 17:09
To: inforr
Ce: (Dyork.gov.uk

Subject: Referénce CGT11831—Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -

. s ; ;
mation.governance@york.gov.uk

Dear Mike,
Many thanks for your response to my Freedom of Information Request.

Are you able to confirm if the three complaints on 22" August 2018, 24™ August 2020 and 17" January 2022 are all
from the same individual, and if that same individual is one of the two complainants on 29" April 2022?

If | do need to complete a further questionnaire for a further FOI, could you please let me know as soon as possible
and | will do so.

Yours sincerely

_Jonathan
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
uniawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.

~ If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and
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




jonaih}ln Smith
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from: j.smith@popall.co.uk

Sent: 17 March 2023 10:13

To: © @york.gov.uk

Cc: information.governance@york.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street,
York, YO1 7JH - PCX:000029000000664

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Mike

From: Mike « - @vyork.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Jonathan Smith <J.Smith@popall.co.uk>

Cc: Information Governance - CYC <information.governance@york.gov.uk>

‘Subject: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -

Dear Mr Smith,
| can confirm that all these complaints are for the same complainant.
Regards,

Mike .
City of York Council | Public Protection
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From: information Governance - CYC <information.governance @york.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 March 2023 15:16

To: Jonathan Smith </.Smith@npopall.co.uks

Cc: Mike < . -@york.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Reference CGT11831-Gra;$ Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH -

Please send all correspondence to the team email, information.governance@
to my personal one.

oo

vork.gov.uk and not

Regards

James iy




City of York Council | Corporate Governance Team
West Offices | Station Rise | York YO1 6GA
www.york.gov.uk | facebook.com/cityofyork | @CityofYork

You can find information about how the Corporate Governance Team uses your
personal information at

https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy/CorporateGovernanceTeam
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From: Jonathan Smith <J.Smith@popall.co.uk>

Sent: 15 March 2023 13:54

To: Information Governance - CYC <information.governance@york.gov.uk>

Ce: - Mike < - Dyork.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Reference CGT11831-Grays Court Hotel, Gray's Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7iH -

rganisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise

Dear Sir / Madam,
| refer to my email below, and should be grateful for a response as soon as possible.
Yours sincerely

Jonathan
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Are you able to confirm if the three complaints on 22™ August 2018, 24" August 2020 and 17" January 2022 are all
from the same individual, and if that same individual is one of the two complainants on 29" April 2022?

if t do need to complete a further questionnaire for a further FOI, could you please let me know as soon as possible
and | will do so.

Yours sincerely

Jonathan
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Help protect the environment! please don't print this email uniess you really need to.
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" This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s}, is confidential and legally privileged. it is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any other person.

if you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the sender, then delete and
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




Customer & Corporate Services

\ Yo R K West Offices
e : Station Rise

COUNCIL York

YOI 6GA

Jonathan Smith Tel: 01904 551550

Poppleston Allen Solicitors Email:

37 Stoney Street

. Bl for:

Nottingham Tel: 554145

NG1 1LS Reference: CGTH1831
Date 27 September 2022

Dear Mr Smith,

Request re Gray’s Court Hotel, Grays Court, Chapter House Street,
York, YO1 7JH

Please see below the response to your enquiry under the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) received by me on the above date, namely:

We would be grateful if you could provide us with, as a Freedom of Information Request,
details of any complaints that have been made in respect of public nuisance over the last 4
years (whether that be noise, smells, lighting etc) by businesses or local residents in
respect of the Grays Court Hotel, Grays Court, Chapter House Street, York, YO1 7JH. We
would also be grateful if, when you reply, you could confirm from how many different
addresses these complaints have come from. We are not asking for the addresses
themselves but, rather, simply the number of different addresses these complaints have
come from over the last 4 years. If 4 years is too long a period, then perhaps you can
provide us with as long as you are able to do so within the costs restrictions that we know
you need to operate within.

The following is a summary of relevant complaints over the last 4 years:

29.4.22 — two different addresses complaining about afternoon music
outdoors at a wedding. No breach of licence or statutory nuisance.

. 17.1.22 - one address complaining about noise, smoking and light nuisance.
No breaches or statutory nuisance confirmed.

24.8.20 - one address complaining about noise and light nuisance — the
issue was resolved, therefore no breaches and not a statutory nuisance.
22.8.18 — one address complaining about noise from bottle collections waking
them at 8.20 a.m.

Corporate Director Customer and Corporate Services: lan Floyd www.york.gov.uk



In summary we received 4 complaints from 2 different addresses over a 4
year period. There have been no instances of any public or statutory
nuisance confirmed as a result of any of these complaints.

| trust this is satisfactory, but if you are dissatisfied with our response you
have the right to ask for an independent review of how your enquiry was
handled and responded to. This can be done by contacting us at
information.governance@york.gov.uk within 40 working days of receiving
your response, stating your reason(s) why you are dissatisfied.

If you remain dissatisfied following the internal review response you can
contact the Information Commissioner, contact details below:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House Water Lane
Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or 01625 545 745 if you prefer to use a
national rate number

Fax: 01625 524 510, or
Email: caseworki@ico.org.uk (please include your telephone number)

Yours sincerely,
Mike

Public Protection Manager,
City of York Council

Corporate Director Customer and Corporate Services: lan Floyd www.york.gov.uk



